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STATE OF ILLINOISBEFORETHE Pollution Control Board
ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

GINA PATTERMANN, )
)

Complainant, )
)

V. ) PCBNo. 99-187
) (CitizensEnforcement- Noise,Air)

BOUGHTONTRUCKINGAND )
MATERIALS, INC., )

)
Respondent. )

NOTICEOF FILING

TO: Michael S. Blazer
MatthewE. Cohn
TheJeffDiver Group,LLC
17495. NapervilleRoad,Suite#102
Wheaton,1L60187

Pleasetakenoticethat on November10,2003,I filed with theIllinois PollutionControl
Boardthis NoticeofFiling, Motion For SummaryJudgment,andRequestfor Leaveto File
ReducedNumberofCopiesofVoluminousAttachmentsto Motion for SummaryJudgment,
copiesofwhich areattachedandherebyserveduponyou.

Dated:November10, 2003 BOUGHTONTRUCKJNGAND MATERIALS, INC.

By:

Mark R. TerMolen, Esq.
PatriciaF. Sharkey,Esq.
Kevin 0. Desharnais,Esq.
MAYER, BROWN, ROWE & MAW
190 S. La5alleStreet
Chicago,Illinois 60603
(312)782-0600
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CERTIFICATE OFSERVICE

PatriciaF. Sharkey,an attorney,herebycertifiesthat a copyoftheattachedNoticeof
Filing, Motion For SummaryJudgment,andRequestfor Leaveto File ReducedNumberof
CopiesofVoluminousAttachmentsto Motion for SummaryJudgmentwasservedon theperson
listedbelowby U.S. First ClassMail, postageprepaid,on November10,2003.

MichaelS. Blazer
MatthewE. Cohn
TheJeffDiver Group,LLC
17495. NapervilleRoad,Suite#102
Wheaton,IL 60187 -

PatriciaF. Sharkey
Attorneyfor Respondents
Mayer,Brown,Rowe& Maw
190 SouthLaSalleStreet
Chicago,Illinois 60603
312-782-0600
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i*,~CLERK’S OFFICENOV 102003

ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
STATE OF IWNOIS

Pollution Control Board

GINA PATTERMANN, )
)

Complainant, ) PCB 99487
v. ) (Noise,Air)

)
BOUGHTON TRUCKINGAND )
MATERIALS, INC., )

)
Respondent. )

REQUEST FOR LEAVE TO FILE REDUCED NUMBER OF COPIES OF
VOLUMINOUS ATTACHMENTS TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

NOW COMES Respondent,Boughton Trucking andMaterial, Inc. (“Boughton”), by its

attorneys,Mayer, Brown, Rowe & Maw, and requestsleaveto file a reduced number ofcertain

fill attachmentsto its Motion of SummaryJudgmentwhich is filed herewith.

In support thereof,Respondentstates:

1. Two oftheexhibitsto affidavitswhich areattachmentsto theMotion for

SummaryJudgment,arereportsthat containa largenumberofdatapages.

2. Theexhibits areExhibit B to theAffidavit ofMichael MCann,which is areport

entitled “PropertyvalueImpact Study& Highest& BestUseAnalysis,” and Exhibit C to the

Affidavit ofWayneSzepelak,which is a visible emissionscompliancetestreport.

3. Respondentrequestsleaveto file an originaland 3 copiesofthefull reportsand5

copiesofthenarrativereportswithout thedata.Theconclusionsfrom that dataarestated

elsewherein thenarrativesectionsof thereportswhich are providedin all copies.In thecaseof

theMcCannstudy, theaerialphotosand subdivisionplatscontainedin the full reportshavebeen

reproducedin Attachment16 to theMotion which is providedwith all copies.
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4. Full copiesof eachof thereportswhich form theseexhibitswerepreviously

providedto Complainantin thecourseof discovery.

WHEREFORE,Respondentrequestsleaveto file anoriginal and3 fill copiesofthese

exhibitsand 5 copiesoftheseexhibitswithout thebackupdata.

Respec~flfllysubmitted,

November10, 2003 ___________________________

BOUGH ON TRUCKING AND MATERIALS, INC.

By OneofIts Attorneys

PatriciaF. Sharkey
Mark R. Ter Molen
Kevin Desharnais
Mayer, Brown,Rowe& Maw
190 SouthLaSalleStreet
Chicago,IL 60603
312-782-0600
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CLERK’S OFFV’r
ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD

NOV 102003

GINA PATTERMANN, ) STATE OF IWNOIS
) Pollution Control Board

Complainant, ) PCB99-187
v. ) (Noise,Air)

)
BOUGHTONTRUCKINGAND )
MATERIALS, iNC., )

)
Respondent. )

MOTION FORSUMMARY JUDGMENT

NOW COMES Respondent,BoughtonTruckingandMaterial, Inc. (“Boughton”),by its

attorneys,Mayer,Brown, Rowe& Maw, andmovestheBoardto grantsummaryjudgmentin

favor ofRespondentand againstComplainantasto eachandeveryclaim in this matterpursuant

to 35 III. Admin. Code101.516.

INTRODUCTION

Complainant’sfailure to establishtheessentialelementsoftheclaimsmadein her

complaintrequiresthatsummaryjudgmentbeenteredin favorof Respondentasto eachand

everyclaim in this matterand dismissaloftheComplaintin its entirety.

I. LEGAL STANDARD FORSUMMARY JUDGMENT

Summaryjudgmentmaybegrantedwhen“thepleadings,depositions,andadmissionson

file, togetherwith theaffidavits,if any show thatthereis no genuineissueasto anymaterialfact

andthat themovingpartyis entitledto ajudgmentasamatterof law.” Dowd & Dowd v.

Gleason,181 Ill.2d 460, 483, 693 N.E.2d 358, 370(1998). To withstandamotion for summary

judgment,Complainantmustpresentafactualbasiswhichwould arguablyentitleherto a

judgment. Gauthierv. Westfall, 266111.App. 3d 213, 639N.E. 2d 994 (2’~’Dist. 1994).
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WhenaComplainanthasno evidenceonwhich acourtor in thiscasetheBoardcanrule

in her favor, summaryjudgmentis encouragedasan aid in the expeditiousdispositionof a

lawsuit. Allen v. Meyer, 14 Ill.2d 284,292, 152 N.E.2d 576 (1958). In fact,summaryjudgment

is requireduponsucha showing. Section101.516(b)oftheBoard’srules(35 Ill. Admin. Code

101.516(b))states:“If therecord,includingpleadings,depositionsandadmissionson file,

togetherwith anyaffidavits,showsthatthereis no genuineissueofmaterialfact,andthatthe

movingpartyis entitled to judgmentasamatterof law, theBoard will entersummary

judgment.”). Section5 oftheEnviromnentalProtectionAct (“Act”) (735ILCS 5/2-1005(c))

alsostates:“Thejudgmentsoughtshallberenderedwithout delayif thepleadings,depositions,

andadmissionson file, togetherwith theaffidavits, if any,showthat thereis no genuineissueas

to anymaterialfact andthatthemovingpartyis entitledto ajudgmentasamatterof law.”

II. THE RECORDON SUMMARY JUDGMENT

“If from thepaperson file, aplaintiff fails to establishanelementofhis causeof action,

summaryjudgmentfor thedefendantis proper.” Gauthier,Id. at 220. Discoveryin this

proceedingis now closedand,thus,theevidencecontainedin thepaperson file, i.e.the

pleadings,discoveryresponses,depositions,and admissionson file andtheaffidavits

accompanyingthis motion, constituteall oftheevidencewhich wouldbeadmissibleat hearing.

Basedon this evidence,Complainanthasfailed to establishaviolation of theBoard’spermit,

noiseorair regulationsandhasalsofailed to establish“unreasonableinterferencewith the

enjoymentof life or property”in violation of Section9(a)or Section24oftheAct. Therefore,

summaryjudgmentin favor ofRespondentis required.

Theevidentiaryrecordin this caseincludes:Respondent’sinterrogatories(AttachmentI

hereto)andComplainant’sAnswersthereto(Attachment2 hereto);Respondent’sdocument
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requests(Attachment3 hereto)andComplainant’sresponsesthereto(Attachment4 hereto);

Respondent’sresponsesto Complainant’sinterrogatories(Attachment5 hereto)anddocument

requests(Attachment6 hereto),with Complainant’sinterrogatoriesanddocumentsare

referencedtherein;depositionsof Complainantherselfandfourotherwitnessesidentifiedby

Complainant(Attachments7, 8, 9, 10, and 11 heretorespectively),andtheaffidavits andreports

of thewitnesseswhom Respondentproperlydisclosedduring discoveryandwhomRespondent

would call if thismatterwereto go to hearing(Attachments12, 13 and 14 hereto).

As amatterof law, Complainantcannotsupplementorexpandthe evidenceatthispoint.

.[A~Complainantcannotwait until sheseesadefendant’smotionto thenconductunilateral

discoverywith theexpectationthat suchtestimonycouldbeusedto fend off summary

judgment.” Meredithv. Principi. 2001 WL 856283,(E.D. Ill. July27, 2001)’ In Meredith,the

courtstruckaffidavitsofpersonsnotdisclosedduringdiscoveryandgrantedsummaryjudgment

basedon Complainant’sfailure to introduceadmissibleevidenceto withstandsummary

judgment.

Complainantbearstheburdenofboth comingforwardwith evidenceandtheburdenof

proof. theburdenofproofalwaysrestswith thepartywhoassertsa factorpropositionasan

elementofhis claim. Illinois EvidenceManual,
3

td Ed., Robert.J.Steigmann,Section5.02.

Furthermore,theburdenofproducingevidenceis initially on thepartywho hastheburdenof

proof. Id., Section5.03,p. 287; Williams v. Koontz,282Ill. App. 3d 389,668NE2d 102 (1st

Dist. 1996)In thiscase,theComplaintis overfouryearsold andComplainanthashadample

timeto discloseanyevidenceonwhich shebasesherclaimsduringthediscoveryperiod. The

Complainantchosenot to deposeRespondent’sdisclosedwitnesses.Therefore,Respondenthas

Becausethiscaseis only availablethroughits Westlawcitation, a copyis attachedheretoasAttachment18.)
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providedthesubstanceof its keywitnessestestimonyin theform of affidavitsattachedto this

motion. (Attach. 12, 13, and 14 hereto.)Shealsochosenot to retainherdisclosedexpertwitness

for his noticeddepositionandwassanctionedby theBoardfor doingsoby theexclusionofthat

witnessandanytestimonyhemayhaveoffered.2 SeeBoard’sOrderin this casedated

September4, 2003,excludingComplainant’sexpertwitnessandmakingit clearthat

Complainantmaynotpresentanynewwitnesses.Thus,all ofthewitnessesand evidencethat

Complainantwill beallowedto presentathearingarenow beforetheBoard. If theBoardfinds

thatthe ComplaInanthasnot carriedherburdenofproofbasedonthis evidence,it shouldruleon

thiscaserightnow.NeithertheBoard’snortheparties’resourceswill bewell spentin bringing

this caseto hearing.

III. COMPLAINANT HAS FAILED TO ESTABLISH A VIOLATION OFTHE
ACT OR BOARD REGULATIONS

TheComplaintallegesviolationsofthefollowing regulatoryandstatutoryprovisions3:

1. Section9 oftheAct (Mr pollution)
2. Section201.141oftheRegulations(Air pollution)
3. Section901.102(a)(Daytimenumericnoiselimitations)
4. Section901.102(b)(Nighttimenumericnoiselimitations)
5. Section901.104oftheRegulations(Impulsivesoundnumeric limitations)
6. Section900.102oftheRegulations(Noisepollution)
7. Section24 oftheAct (Unreasonablenoise)

2Theexclusionof expertshasbeenupheldthoughtheComplainantmaytherebypreventedfromestablishinga

necessaryelementofhisor hercauseof action. Gauthierv. Westfall, 266 111. App. 3d. 213, 223,639 N.E. 2d
994,1002(1994)citing Barthv. Reagan,139 IlL2d 399, 564 N.E. 2d 1196(1990)(Holding that thetrial courtdid
not err inbarringtestimonyof Complainant’sexpertwitnesson the standardofcarein a legalmalpracticeactionand
defendantwasentitledto a directedverdict). In this case,thereis no evidencethatComplainant’sexcludedexpert’s
opinionwould haveestablisheda necessaryelementof hercasein anyevent.

TheComplaint,as amended,allegedviolationsof Section3.02,9, 23 and24 oftheAct andSection201.102,
201.141,900.102,901.102(a),901.102(b),and901.104of theBoard’sregulations(“Regulations”).However,on
September23, 1999, theBoarddismissedtheallegationspertainingto Sections3.02 and23 of the Act andSection
201.102oftheregulationsas frivolous.
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AlthoughtheComplaint is lackingin specificity,all ofthepotentialair andnoiseclaims

Complainantmayhaveintendedcanbe categorizedasallegationsthat Boughtonhas1)

constructedor operatedits facility without apennitor in violation ofapermit condition2)

violatedBoardregulations,andJor3) generallycaused“airpollution” or“noisepollution” which

unreasonablyinterfereswith theenjoymentof life.

TheComplainanthasfailedto produceobjectiveevidencesupportinganyof these

claims. Thefollowing is adiscussionofeachoftheclaimsandtheevidenceprovidedbythe

ComplainantandRespondentthat is pertinentto each.

A. COMPLAINANT HAS NO EVIDENCE OFPERMIT VIOLATIONS

Complainanthasentirelyfailed to carryherburdenofproofasto anypermit violations.

Complainanthasprovidedno evidencethatBoughtonhasn’tobtainedall properpermitsor is

operatingin violationof its air pollutioncontrolpermit. Boughton’sJune22, 2001 First Setof

Interrogatoriesto ComplainantGinaPattermann(“Boughton’s Interrogatories”)(Ex. 1 hereto)

specificallyaskedComplainantto:

“1. Identifywith particularityeachandeveryfact on which
you rely andall basesfor yourcontentionthat respondenthas
violatedSection9 oftheAct.”

In herJuly 25, 2001 Answerto this interrogatory,Complainantmadeno referenceto and

providedno evidenceofaviolation ofSection9(b), i.e. an air pollution controlpermit violation.

SeeAttachment2 hereto. In addition,Complainantofferedno witnesseswith evidenceof a

pennitviolation. ThescopeofeachofComplainant’switnessestestimonywasstatedto pertain

solelyto howRespondent’sactionsaffectshisor her life. SeeAttachment2, Answer13.

Furthermore,on deposition,neitherComplainantnorany ofComplainant’switnessesoffered

anyevidencepertainingto apermit violation. SeeDepositionsofGina Pattermann,William
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Jene,CarleneJenkins,Lisa Collins andDonaldBoudreau,Attachments7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 hereto

respectively.

In fact, theonly evidencein therecordthat is relevantto any Section9(b) claim makesit

clearthat Boughtonhasavalid illinois EPA airpollution controlpermit andis in compliance

with theprovisionsofthatpermit. In responseto Complainant’sdiscoveryrequest,Boughton

providedComplainantwith acopyofBoughton’svalid air pollutioncontroloperatingpermit

issuedby theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgencyon January13, 2000. Boughtonalso

providedComplainantwith acopyofa 1998New SourcePerformanceStandardscompliance

testreport. Both thepermit andthecompliancetestreportareattachedas Exhibit B and C to the

Affidavit of WayneSzepelakwhich is Attachment12 hereto.

Thus, if theComplaintis readasstatinga claim of apermitviolationunderSection9(b),

Complainanthasofferedno proofof suchandsummaryjudgmentin favorof Respondentis

properasto anyviolation ofthepermitrequirementsof Section9(b)oftheAct.

B. COMPLAINANT ALSO HAS NO EVIDENCEOFREGULATORY
VIOLATIONS

Section9 (a) oftheActprohibitstheviolation ofanyBoardstandardsorregulations.

Section201.141of theRegulations,whichtheComplainantalsocites,simplyrestatesthis

prohibition.4 Theotherregulatoryviolationsallegedareofnoise regulations.5Theyincludea

violation of Section901.102(a)and(b) (thenumericaldaytimeandnighttimenoiselimitations)

andaviolation of Section901.104(impulsivenoisenumericallimitations). As is discussed

below, Complainanthasprovidedno evidencethat Boughtonhasemittednoisein excessofany

numericallimitation. As such,shehasfailed to carryherburdenofproofandsummary

~Section201.141,impertinentpart,states:“No personshallcauseorthreatenor allowthe dischargeor emissionof
anycontaminantinto theenvironment...soasto.. causeor tend to causeair pollution in Illinois...”
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judgmentin favor of Respondentis properasto theallegedviolationof Section901.102(a)or (b)

andanyviolation of Section901.104.

Section901.102(a)and(b) prohibit theemissionofsoundduringdaytimeandnighttime

hours,respectively,from anyproperty-line-noisesourcelocatedon ClassC land,suchasthe

Boughtonlll~~~Streetquarry, to anyreceivingClassA land,suchasaresidentialpropertyin the

RiverRun subdivision,in excessofcertainnumericlimitationsat eachofninedifferent

frequencies.Similarly, Section901.104,prohibitstheemissionof“impulsive sound”from any

receivingClassC land,suchastheBoughtonquarry,which exceedsa specifiednumeric

allowableA-weightedsoundlevel whenmeasuredon any ClassA receiving land,suchasthe

RiverRun subdivision.

Section900.103(b)oftheBoard’sregulationsestablishesthemeasurementprocedures

thatarerequiredto determinewhetheremissionsofsoundcomplywith anylimitation in 35111.

Admin. Code901, includingboth Section901.102andSection901.104. Section900.103(b)

requiresthatall measurementsandall measurementproceduresto determinewhetheremissions

ofsoundcomplywith 35 Ill. Adm. Code901 mustbebasedon Leq averagingusingareference

time ofeitherat least1 houror, for “steadysound”asdefinedin Section900.101,10 minutes.

All measurementsof“steadysound”mustbecorrectedfor backgroundnoisein accordancewith

theproceduresinPart910 of theRegulationsandmustbe in conformitywith five specified

AmericanNationalStandardInstitutespecifications,i.e. ANSI 51.4-1983,ANSI Sl.6-1984,

ANSI S1.11-1986,ANSI S1.13-1995,andANSI S12.9-1983.Theseproceduresaredesignedto

ensuretheaccuracyofthesoundmeasurementsusedto determinecompliancewith theBoard’s

numericalstandardsin Part901.
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Complainant’shaveprovidedno soundmeasurementdocumentation.Furthermore,to the

extentthattheComplainantclaimsto havemadesoundmeasurements,sheadmitsthat theywere

not obtainedpursuantto any formalprocedure.(Attachment7, p. 75) Thus,theseclaimscannot

be supportedby evidencemeetingtherequirementsof theSection900.103for thedetermination

ofcompliancewith theregulatorynumericallimitations.

Respondent,in its Interrogatory#4 (AttachmentI, Par.4), specificallyasked

Complainantto identify factssupportinghercontentionthat Boughtonhasviolatedthedaytime

ornighttimenumericlimits:

“Identify with particularityeachandeveryfacton
which yourely andthebasesfor yourcontention
thatrespondenthasviolatedanypartof35 Ill.
Admin. 901.102oftheBoard’sregulations.Identify
eachdocumentrelatedto this interrogatory.”

Complainantrespondedstatingonly thefollowing:

“I haveasoundmeterthatmeasuresfrequencies
between500 and 10,000HZ. I havemeasuredsounds
above55 dB on severaloccasionsbetween7:00 .am.
and 10:00p.m.” (SeeAttachment2, Answer#4.)

Complainantprovidedno otherparticulars,includingno documentaryevidencethat these

measurementswereactuallytakenor that theyweretakeninconformitywith theprocedures

requiredby Section900.103. Sheprovidedno documentsthatrespondto this interrogatoryor

Respondent’srelateddocumentrequest.

In its Interrogatory# 5, RespondentalsoaskedComplainantfor anyfactsanddocuments

supportingComplainant’sclaim that BoughtonhasviolatedSection901.104,the impulsivenoise

limits. Complainantrespondedstatingthat shehasasoundmeterthatmeasuresfrequencies

between500 and 10,000Hz andthatshehasmeasuredsoundsabove47 dB onseveraloccasions
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between10:00pm and7:00 am. SeeAttachment2, Answer#5. Again, sheprovidedno further

detailandno documentation.

At herdeposition,Ms. Pattermannstatedthat shehadtakennoisemeasurementsin

Novemberof2002 from herhousewith ahandheldRadioShacksoundmeter,butadmittedthat

shehad usedno formalprocedure.(Attachment7, pp. 64, 75). Whenaskedwhethershe

followed anyparticularprocedurewhentakinghermeasurements,shestated:

“No. I juststandthereandhold it right in the
doorway...Usuallyfor aboutfive to tenminutes....I’m
assumingthat I ammonitoringnoisejust becauseI can’t
rememberif I wassupposeto put it on theA orthe C band,
but GregtoldmewhatbandI shouldhaveit on. I think it
was theA band,to monitorthecorrectnoiselevel.”
(Attachment7, p. 75-76)

Absentcompliancewith Section900.103procedures,anymeasurementsComplainant

mayhavetakencannotbeusedto demonstratearegulatoryviolationof Section901.102or

Section901.104.

Ms. Pattennannalsostatedthat shehadmeasuredsoundswithin thepast6 months,

“Novemberish,”but couldnot provideany specificdates. Whenaskedif shehada log ofher

noiseobservations,shesaid“I havethatsomewhereso I will sharethatwith you becauseit

probablyis goingto beahearingexhibit.” (Attach. 7, pp.71-72).Although thedepositionnotice

andsubpoenarequiredthat shebring to her depositionanydocumentsthat were relevantto her

testimony,Ms. Pattermannbroughtnodocumentsto her deposition.(j4~p.3) If Ms. Pattermann

hadanysuchlog, shefailedto provideit asan updateto herdiscoveryresponsesa requiredby

Section101.616(h)oftheBoard’sproceduralregulations(35 III. Admin. Code 101.616(h)).

Moreover,shefailed to providesuchdocumentationatanytime duringthediscoveryperiod. As
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aresultof failing to providethis informationduringdiscovery,sheis precludedfrom doing soat

hearing.

Complainant’switness,William Jene,alsostatedin his depositionthathe monitored

noiseon his propertywith adecibelmeterthathepurchased.But hestatedhe did nothaveany

monitoringrecords. (Attachment8, p.29 —30) Complainant’sotherthreewitnessesstated,in

their depositions,that theyhadnot takensoundmeasurements.(Collins,Attach. 10, p. 32;

Jenkins,Attach.9, p. 26; andBoudreau,Attach.11,pp. 58-59)

BasedonComplainant’slackofevidenceofanynoisemeasurementsmeetingthe

requirementsofSection900.103,herclaims of aviolation of thenumericallimits in Section

901.102or901.104mustfail. Therefore,summaryjudgmentin favoroftheRespondentis

requiredunderthe law asto theallegedviolationsofSection901.102(a)and(b) and Section

901.104.

C. COMPLAINANT HAS NO EVIDENCE OFEMISSIONSOF NOISEOR
DUST WHICH UNREASONABLYINTERFEREWITH THE
ENJOYMENTOF LIFE

Theremainingallegationsin theComplaintareall allegationsthat emissionsofnoiseor

dustemanatingfrom theBoughtonfacility “unreasonablyinterferewith theenjoymentof life.”6

ThequestionbeforetheBoardis notwhethertheComplainantandherwitnesseshave

experiencednoiseanddust,orevenwhetherthat noiseanddust interferesin theirlives. Rather

6 Section9(a) prohibitstheemissionof any “contaminant”soasto cause“air pollution.” As thesetermsaredefined
vnderthe Act, theemissionof eithernoiseor dustmayconstimte“air pollution” if it is “in sufficientquantitiesand
of suchcharacteristicsanddurationto beinjuriousto human,plant, or animallife, to health,or to property,or to
unreasonably interfere with the enjoyment of 41eorproperty.” [emphasisadded]SeeSection3.02and3.06of the
Act (415ILCS 5/3.02and3.06).

Similarly, Section900.102prohibits theemissionof soundbeyondtheboundariesof one’spropertysoas to
causenoisepollution in Illinois. “Noisepollution” is definedinSection900.101of the Regulationsas: theemission
of soundthat unreasonably interferes with theenjoyment of4/i or with anylawful businessor activity.”

Finally, Section24 of theAct prohibits theemissionof anynoisebeyondtheboundariesofone’spropertythat
unreasonably interferes with theenjoymentoflife.
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thequestionis whetherthoseemissionshave“unreasonablyinterfered”with Complainant’s

enjoymentof life. CharterHall v. Overland,PCB98-81,Slip. Op. p.17 (Oct. 1, 1998);Kvatsak

v. St. Michael’sLutheranChurch(PCB89-182,Slip. Op. atp. 9, (Aug. 30, 1990)

Whethertheemissionofnoiseor dustis “unreasonable”is determinedby examiningthe

factorsin Section33(c)oftheAct (425 ILCS 5/33(c))which states:

“In makingits ordersanddeterminationstheBoard shalltakeinto
considerationall the facts and circumstancesbearing upon the
reasonablenessof the emissions,discharges,or depositsinvolved
including,butnot limited to:

i. the characterand degreeof injury to, or interferencewith
theprotectionofthe health,generalwelfareand physicalproperty
ofthepeople;

ii. thesocialandeconomicvalueofthepollution source;

iii. the suitabilityor unsuitabilityof thepollution sourceto the
areain which it is located, including the questionof priority of
locationin theareainvolved;

iv. the technicalpracticability and economicreasonableness
of reducingor eliminating the emissions,dischargesor deposits
resultingfrom suchpollution source;and

v. anysubsequentcompliance.

Complainantsevidenceon herclaims of“unreasonableinterferencewith theenjoyment

of life” consistssolelyofwitnesstestimony. RespondentdeposedComplainantandeachofher

fourwitnessesduringthediscoveryperiod. Thefull transcriptsfrom thesedepositionsare

containedin Attachments7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 hereto. If this matterwereto go to hearing,

Respondent’sown witnesseswouldprovidetestimonyasto thereasonablenessoftheemissions

complainedof. Thesubstanceofthattestimonyisprovidedin threeaffidavitsprovidedwith this

motion in Attachments12, 13 and14 hereto.A reviewofthis evidence,which is discussedin

detailbelow,demonstratesthatComplainant’sallegationsarenot supportedbyevidenceof
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unreasonableemissionsfrom theBoughtonfacility or “unreasonableinterferencewith the

enjoymentof life.” Thus,summaryjudgmentin favor oftheRespondentasto thealleged

violations of Sections9(a) and24 of theAct andSection900.102oftheRegulationsis required.

1. SECTION33(c)Q): CHARACTERAND DEGREEOFINTERFERENCE

TheBoardhasheldthat“Soundsfrom asourcemustobjectivelyaffect enjoymentof life

to constitutean interference.”CharterHall v. Overland,PCB98-91,Slip, atp. 17 (Oct. 1, 1998).

[emphasisadded]. In otherwords,theeffect cannotbe apurelysubjectivematter.In assessing

thecharacteranddegreeof interferenceexperiencedby anoisecomplainant,the standardapplied

by theBoardis whetherthenoise“substantiallyandfrequentlyinterferes”with theenjoymentof

life “beyondminorortrifling annoyanceordiscomfort.” CharterHall, at p. 18; Kvatsakv. St.

Michael’sLutheranChurch,PCB-89-182,Slip. Op. atp. 9 (Aug. 30, 1990).

Complainantandherwitnessesallegethat theirlives havebeenaffectedby various

noisesanddustemittedfrom Boughton’s111±Streetquarry. Theemissionswhichthe

Complainantandherwitnessesbelieveto beemanatingfrom theBoughtonquarrycanbe

divided into threecategories:blastingnoise,processandvehiclenoise,anddust.

a. BLASTING NOISE

With regardto blasting,oneof Complainant’switnesses,LisaCollins, statedin

depositionthat shefoundtheblastingto be “annoying”(Attachment10, p.28),however,the

annoyanceappearsto havebeenassociatedmorewith thegroundvibrationfrom theblastthan

with noise. Groundvibration is not regulatedundertheAct ortheBoard’sregulationsandis not

within thejurisdictionoftheBoard.CarlaJenkinsstatedin depositionthat thenoisefrom blasts

wokeher daughter,knockedvalancesoff ofwindows,andcrackedwalls. (Attachment9, p. 38).

Again, theseconcernsappearto centeraroundthegroundvibrationassociatedwith theblast
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ratherthanthenoise. Ms. Jenkinsalsoadmittedthat shecouldnot distinguishbetweenblastsat

VulcanandblastsatBoughton. (Attachment9, p. 28). DonaldBoudreau,whenaskedif hehad

heardanyblastshimselfstated:“Yes — I havefelt them,I haven’theardthem.” (Attachment11,

p. 50). William Jeneadmittedthat,althoughhehaslived in RiverRun since1999,hecouldnot

recallany specific instancein whichheheardablastthat wastroublesometo him. (Attachment

8, p. 34). Healsoadmittedthat hecouldn’t distinguishwhetherblastnoisewasemanatingfrom

theBoughtonquarryortheVulcanquarry.(Attachment8, p. 27). Complainantherselfstatedin

herdeposition,“..., blastingis not ahugeissueforme. I know for someofmy neighborsit is,

but it’s not for me. Blastinghappensonceor twiceaweek. It’s justnot ahugeissueforme,”

(Attachment7,p. 93).

In summary:thewitnesstestimonyofferedby Complainanton the issueofblastingnoise

doesnot rise to the level of“unreasonableinterference”asthat standardhasbeeninterpretedby

theBoard. CharterHall v. Overland,PCB 98-91,Slip Op.atp. 18 (Oct. 1 ,l998). Neither

Complainantnoranyofherwitnesseshavestatedfactsthatdemonstratethatblastingnoisefrom

Boughton’soperations“substantiallyandfrequentlyinterferes”with theenjoymentof life

“beyondminor ortrifling annoyanceor discomfort.” Moreover,blastingis anecessary

componentofquarryoperationsofwhich Complainantandeachofherwitnesseswereawareor

shouldhavebeenawareat thetime that theypurchasedtheirproperties.

b. PROCESSAND VEHICLE NOISE

Complainantandherwitnessesall statethattheycanhearprocessnoisesfrom

quarryoperations.This is not surprising. Complainantand all ofherwitnessesboughtand/or

built homesthat directly abuttheBoughtonpropertyandarea shortdistanceacross111thStreet

from theVulcan111th Streetquarry. Themovementofresidentialdevelopmentrightup to the
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boundaryofthequarrypropertiesis graphicallydepictedin theattachedaerialphotographs.

(SeeAttachment16 hereto).Thequestionfor theBoardto decideis whethertheprocessnoise

that Complainantandherneighborshearis “unreasonable”in light ofall of theSection33(c)

factors,including thepre-existenceofthequarryandthemeasurestakenby Boughtonto reduce

noiseanddustto accommodateits newneighbors.(Seediscussionin SectionsllI.C.2, 3, and4

below).

i. Depositionof Lisa Collins

Lisa Collins,who boughtherhomefrom ComplainantGina Pattemiann’shusbandin

1997andwhosehousebackeddirectlyup againstBoughton’sproperty,statedthat shedidn’t like

to be outsidegardeningbecauseofthenoisesgeneratedby thequarry. Shestated“. . .oneofthe

reasonsthat wewantedthatlot is becauseit backedup to theriver, andit washuge. It wasone

ofthebiggestlots in RiverRun, andI just like to beoutsidegardening,andthenoisebothered

me. I felt like I wasn’tin anaturalenvironment.It felt like beingin abig city becauseI could

heartheconveyorbeltsandtrucksbeeping,andI just didn’t like it.” (Attachment10, p. 17 -18).

Shecouldnotheartheprocessnoisesin herhousewith thewindowsclosed. (Attachment10, p.

33). Thus, the interferenceshecomplainsof is being“bothered”by quarryprocessnoisesin a

backyardandthroughopenwindowsin ahomethatwasbuilt in closeproximityto two existing

quarries.

Ms. Collins statedthat shedidn’t know thatthepropertybehindherhouse,including the

naturalareabetweenherhouseandtheriver andthe50 foot bermon theothersideoftheriver,

wasownedby Boughton. (Attachment10, p. 21-22). Shestatedthat sheandherhusbandwere

“shocked”to find whentheymovedin that theBoughtonquanyexisteddirectlybehindtheir
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property. They“wishedwe haddonealittle morehomeworkbeforeweboughtthis property.”

(Attachment10, p. 23)

It’s hardto hideonequarry,let alonetwo. But assumingthat Ms. Collins andher

husbandreallydidn’t know theywerebuyingpropertyin closeproximity to two quarries,her

realcomplaintshouldbe with Complainantandherhusband,whosoldher thehousewithout

tellingherthis. TheCollins’ boughttheirhomefrom Complainant’shusband,StevePatterniann,

who hadbeenbuilding andsellinghomesin RiverRun sincetheearly 1990’sandshouldhave

beenwell acquaintedwith thequarrynoisesthat Ms. Collinsstatesdetractedfrom the“natural

environment.”(SeeAttachment7, p. 11-16.).Ms. Collins statedat herdepositionthatSteve

Pattermannneverindicatedto themthattherewasaquarryon theothersideofthebermandalso

nevertold themtherewereanykind ofnoiseor dustissueson theproperty. (Attachment10,

pp.12-13).

Thefact that apersonmistakenlyand/orunreasonablyassumesapropertylocatednext to

two quarriesis acompletelynaturalenvironmentandbuysthepropertyon that basisdoesnot

renderthepre-existingregularprocessnoisesassociatedwith thosequarryoperations

“unreasonable.”

ii. Depositionof DonaldBoudreau

DonaldBoudreauboughthis lot in RiverRunin 1999andbuilt hishousebetween1999

and2000. His houseis on thewestsideof BaybrookLaneandfacestheBoughtonproperty.

(Attach. 11, p. 20 - 21). On deposition,he admittedthat hewas awarethatthetwo quarrieswere

locatedon 111thStreet. Healsoadmitsthathevisitedthelot daily, daytimeandevening,while

thehousewasunderconstruction,andthatheheardnoisesthat hedescribedasa “roaringnoise”

andwhichheattributedto “theshakeror sometypeofsortingdevicetheyhaveoverthere”while
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visiting thelot beforeheboughtit. Healsostatedthathedidn’t noticethenoise“to beabig

problemthen.” (j4~.p. 18(Attachment11, pp. 11-1). Hebelievesthatthenoisehasbecome

louderrecentlyandbelievesthat might beattributedto changesin theterrainin thefloodplain

thathebelievesresultedin fewertreesbetweenthesubdivisionandthequarry. (Attachment11,

pp. 23-24).

Mr. Boudreaudescribedthenoisehecurrentlyhearsas“a steadyroar,kind ofarattling

consistentnoise.” Hebelievesthatthenoiseis thereconstantly,but is loudersomedaysthan

others. Q4~p. 37). Hecanhearit outsidein hisyardand in hishouseon theeastsidefacingthe

quarry. (~,p. 45). Hethinksit would interferewith watchingtelevisionif hehadaT.V. on

thatsideofthehouse. Hestatesthat “It’s loudenoughthatI’m concernedit wakesmy children

in themorningbecausetheirbedroomsareon that sideof thehouse,andyou canhearit clearly

in themorningswith thetrucksand...theshaking.” (14~p.45). Healsostatesthathecan’t talk to

his neighboracrossa30 feetstreetwithout yellingbecauseofthenoise. (Id. p. 60). Althoughhe

considersthenoiseto be “loud,” hehastakenno measuresto try to soundproofhis house.(~.

p.46).

Mr. Boudreau’stestimony,given its greatestweight, is thatprocessnoisethatheknew

aboutbeforeheboughthishomeanddidn’t thinkwasa“big problem”hasgottenlouderin the

lasttwo years,possiblydueto someone’sremovaloftreeson propertyeastof hishouse. He is

worried thatit maywakehis kids in themorningat7:00 a.m. He alsothinks that it is

“unwieldly” to haveto yell acrossa 30 feetwide streetto talk to aneighboron theotherside.

Whenrepeatedlyaskedfor anything elsethatwouldbeapartof histestimonyasto howthe

quarrynoiseimpactshis life orproperty,Mr. Boudreauhadnothingelseto add. (~jjpp. 52-53,

57, 59, 60).
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Thelevelof interferencewith theenjoymentof life describedby Boudreaucannotbe

characterizedasunseasonable.Fewpeoplewould expectto beableto speakto aneighboracross

theStreetwithoutyelling. Fewpeoplewouldbuy ahousenextto two quarriesandexpectthat

theiroperationswouldbeginlaterthan7:00 am. Mr. Boudreauhimselfappearsto realizethis.

Hestated,”...tobe fair to theseguys,I meanwhenwebought thehouseI wasawareof the

quarry.” (Attachment11, p. 50). While hebelievesthenoisehasgottenloudersincehebought

thehouse,hehasno evidencethatan increasein noiseis attributableto Boughton.

In fact, apartfrom thereasonablenessorunreasonablenessofthe level ofnoise,

Mr. Boudreau’stestimonymakesit clearthat thenoisehedescribescannotbecoming from

Boughtonoperations.Mr. Boudreaucanseeastructureon theBoughtonpropertywhich he

assumesto be thesourceofthenoisehe hears,althoughhe admitshe can’t seewhetherthe

equipmentin that structureis operating.(~p. 32). He claimsto hearthis noiseeverydaybut

Sunday,inwinter andsummer,from asearlyas7:00amandaslate as8:00pm all theway

throughatleastFebruary2003. (app. 32 -38).

AlthoughMr. Boudreauprofessedto becertainthattheprocessnoiseshehearswere

coming from thatplant, he alsoadmittedseveraltimesthathe associatedseeingtheplantwith

determiningthat it wasthesourceofthenoise,stating:“7:00 p.m. I wouldsaylater,however,I

cannotbeprecise,I can’t seewherethenoiseis coming from whenit getsdark.”(i4~p. 35) and

“Again,.., to befair to Boughton,I would saythattheonly time thatI havea complaintis whenI

canactuallyphysicallyseethis unit operationand locatebetweenmy eyesandearsandwalking

aroundthat thenoiseis coming from there. Soif I hearanoiseatnight andit’s dark,without

walking directly overthere,you know, if I hadto provein acourtof law whereit wascoming

from I couldn’twithout walking directlyoverthere.” (j4.~p. 48). Healsostatedthat thebest
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placehehasfoundto “focus on wherethenoiseis comingfrom andwhy it is soloud” is southof

hishouseon SebastianStreetat a locationwherehecanseethestructureon theBoughton

property,but which is actuallycloserto theVulcanquarry.(144p.34).

Notably,in herdeposition,Ms. Pattermannstatedthat shecandistinguishtheVulcan

noisefrom theBoughtonnoisebecause“Vulcan sometimesrunsall throughthenight...”

(Attach.7, p. 77). Shedescribesthatnoiseasthenoiseofa“conveyorbelt.” (Id p. 77). While

shedescribesthenoiseas“real quietnoisein thebackground,”herhomeis locatedfbrtheraway

from andfurthernorthoftheVulcanquarrythanis Mr. Boudreau’s.(~p.78). Shealsostated

thattheVulcannoiseincreaseswhenthewind is comingout ofthesouth.(~p. 79)

Ms. Pattermann’stestimonyon this point confirmsthatthenoiseMr. Boudreauis hearingmay

be noisegeneratedby Vulcan. This is furthersupportedby thetestimonyofMr. Jenewho in his

depositiononApril 10, 2003stated“I actuallywantedto complimentBoughtonoverthe lastfew

monthsbecausetheyhaven’tbeenoperatingwhenI’ve comehomefrom work.” (Attach. 8,

p. 35).

Otherevidencealsodemonstratesthat Mr. Boudreauhasincorrectlyassumedthatthe

noisehehearsis generatedby thepieceof equipmenthe can seefrom hisproperty. This pieceof

equipmentis theBoughtonwashplant.7 As discussedin Mr. Kessen’saffidavit, thewashplant

is aplantthat operatesonly a limited numberofdayseachyear,andonly in thesummermonths.

(Attach. 13, p. 15). Thewashplantphysicallycannotoperatewhentemperaturesarebelow

freezingbecauseit useslargequantitiesofwaterto washgravel. (Id.,p. 15). Thus, it couldnot

bethesourceofthenoisewhichMr. Boudreaudescribedasthesamenoisehehearsall year

roundincludingin themonthof Februaryin 2003.

‘As statedin DaleKessen‘a affidavit, thebermcannotbeextendedbehind the washplantbecauseof theproximity
ofexistingpondsandthe river.(Attachinent13, p. 36.)
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Furthennore,Mr. KessenalsostatesthatBoughton’shoursofoperationfor all process

equipmentarefrom 7:00 amall yearroundto 4:00pmin thewinter and5:00 pmin thesummer.

(Id. ‘pp. 13 and20). Thus,neitherthewashplantnoranyotherprocessoperationon the

Boughtonpropertycouldbethesourceofthenoisethat Mr. Boudreauhearsfrom earlyin the

morninguntil late at night.

iii. DepositionofWilliam Jene

William Jene,like DonaldBoudreau,lives onBaybrookLanein the lastsectionofRiver

Run to bebuilt andtheonly sectionthat is notshieldedfrom theBoughtonquarryby the50 foot

berm. Hispropertyis on theeastsideofthestreetanddirectlyadjacentto theBoughton

property. (AttachmentS,p.14-15). Hewasawareofthe locationoftheBoughtonand Vulcan

quarriesatthetime heboughthis property. (jj p. 19). Priorto buyinghis home,hevisitedhis

lot severaltimes andheardnoisesthatheassumedto befrom boththeBoughtonandVulcan

quarries. (Id, pp. 12-13). He“knew aboutthenoisefactor” andhadactuallytalkedto the

Complainantabouthercomplaintin thiscasebeforehepurchasedhis property. (i~ç[pp. 22-23).

Hestatedthat thenoiseshe heardbeforeheboughthis propertywerethesameoneshe is

hearingtoday-- aconveyor,dumpingandbeeping.(14~p. 22). Hestatedthatheusedto hear

thesenoisesasearlyas6:00 am,but thatrecentlyit hadbeen7:00 am. (j4~p. 34). Hedid not

hearthesenoisesin theeveningwhenhereturnedfrom work. (Id. p. 34). He finds theconveyor

andtrucksbackingup to be “thebiggestannoyances.”(~p. 35).

Mr. Jeneofferedno furthercommenton theimpactofthesenoisesonhis life. Hewas

askedif therewereanyothermattersthathewould testify to if calledathearing,andhestated

thattherewerenot. (Id., p. 45). His depositionindicatesthathe finds theprocessandbeeper

noiseto bean“annoyance.”But he admitsthat heknewfill well thathewasbuilding hishouse
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directlyadjacentto onequarryandacrossthestreetfrom another.Sincethe noiseshehearsnow

arethesamenoiseshe heardbeforehe boughtthepropertyandthis did notdeterhim from

buyingtheproperty,hecannotnowclaim thesenoisesto be “unreasonable.”

iv. Depositionof CarleneJenkins

CarleneJenkinsboughtLisa Collins’ housein 1999. (Attachment9, p. 8). It is nextto

theComplainant’shouseandbacksup to theBoughtonproperty. Shestatesthatsheandher

husbandbecameawarethat theRiverRunsubdivisionwasnext to theBoughtonquanywhen

sheheardablastwhile theywerevisiting thepropertybeforepurchasingit. (j4~p. 10). They

alsoheard“what soundedlike maybeatrainorgrinding, trucks” and askedtherealtorwhat it

wasandweretold that it wastheadjacentquarry. (j~p. 10). Shestatedthat sheknew ofthe

locationofboththeBoughtonandVulcanquarriesbeforeshemovedintoherhome.(j4~p.17).

Ms. Jenkinsis awarethat Boughtonhasconstructedandis still enlargingtheberm

betweenthequarryoperationsandthesubdivision. Sheadmitsthatthebennshieldsherproperty

from view ofanyBoughtonoperations(Id. p. 23),but complainsthat theactivity ofconstructing

andmaintainingthebermrequirestrucksto go backand forth on theberm. She alsoStatesthat

althoughthebermhasgottenmuchhighersinceshemovedin, it hasnotresultedin areduction

in noise. Sheclaims that thenoisehasactually“moreintense”and“worse.” (j4~pp. 20-21). She

alsoindicatesthat shecannotdifferentiatewhatnoiseordust is causedby Vulcan’soperations.

(j~pp.21, 26).

Shestatedthat shehearstrucksandbeepersbefore7:00 am( e.g.5:30- 6:00 am),but no

otheroperationalsoundsatthat hour.(~,p. 30). Shesaidsheheard“grinding,” but shedid not

indicateanyspecific impactson herlife associatedwith that noise. (jj p. 29). Shehasdoneno

monitoring,hasno recordsandcanpoint to no specific instancesof noiseproblems.(j~p. 26)
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Hermajorconcernsappearedto be with blastvibration,asdiscussedabove,andwith

dust. Shefearsherdaughtermaycontractasthmaandallergiesin thefuture,butdid not indicate

anycurrentmedicalconditions.(J4~~p. 38). Shestatedthat theydon’t usetheirbackyard

becauseit is “filthy,” but shecouldpoint to no specificoccasionswhensignificantamountsof

dusthavecomeon to herpropertyfrom theBoughtonproperty. (j4~,p. 39)

Ms. Jenkinsmajornoisecomplaintappearsto bethesoundof trucksthatareconstructing

andmaintainingthebermthat is designedto shieldtheRiver Runsubdivisionfrom theBoughton

operations.This hardlyrisesto the level of“unreasonableinterferencewith theenjoymentof

life” for onewho knowinglymovednextdoorto aquarry.

v. Depositionof GinaFattermann

GinaPattermann,theComplainantin this case,alsobuilt herhomeonpropertydirectly

abuttingtheBoughtonproperty. Sheandherhusband,StevePattermann,purchasedtheirlot in

1995 or 1996. (Attach. 7, p. 5,9). AlthoughMs. Pattermannclaimedshewasunawarethat

eithertheBoughtonorVulcanquarriesexistedat thetime that sheboughtherproperty,(Attach.

7, pp.24-25),sheadmittedthatherhusbandwho is aprofessionalhomebuilderwho hadbeen

building andsellinghomesin RiverRunsincetheearly1990’smusthaveknownofBoughton’s

quarrybecausehis excavationcontractordumpedfill atBoughton’sfacility. (Attach. 7, pp. 11-

24). ShealsoadmitsthattheoperationsattheBoughtonplanthavenotchangedorexpanded

sinceshepurchasedherpropertyandthat theblastingandexcavationactivitiesat theBoughton

quarryhavemovedprogressivelyfurthereast,awayfrom theRiverRun subdivisionsincethen.

(a p.53).

Ms. Pattermannstatedin herdepositionthatshehearsprocessnoisesfrom theBoughton

facility atapproximatelythesamelevel all yearround,varyingonly with thewind. (Id. p. 56 -
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57). Whenthewindscomestraightoutofthe east,which sheadmittedtheyrarelydo, shestated

it’s really loud. (14. p. 57). Shecantell whena truckis dumpingsomething(p. 56-59), shecan

hearback-upbeepers(14.p. 74),arepetitiveprocesssoundall day long(~p. 56),anda

“woosh” soundwhich sheassociatedwith loadingoncein awhile. (j4. p. 103). She admitsthat

sheonly hearstrucksin themorningbefore7:00am,not operationalnoises. (14.p. 74). When

askedwhethershecouldpointto anyspecific instancesin which sherecallsbeingparticularly

botheredbynoisefrom theBoughtonproperty,butstated“Not really. It’sprettyconsistent.”

Qj p. 58). Heronecommentwas thatBoughton’schokefeedingof theplant to reducenoise

doesn’tpreventthenoisefrom thefirst loadin morningfrom beingloud,but shealsoadmitted

thatshedoesn’tpayattentionlater in theday dueto havingfive kids in thehousemakingit

incrediblynoisyin herhouselateron in theday. (j4,. p. 104).

As discussedabove,shedid useaRadioShackhand-heldsoundmeterto monitorsound

for approximatelyaweeksometimein Novemberof2002,but admits sheusednoparticular

procedureandthat shedid not correctfor the “backgroundnoise”emittedby Vulcan.(Attach.7,

p. 77). Shestatedthat shewas“ambitious” for aweekandmadealog ofthesemeasurements

sometimein approximatelyNovemberof2002, but sheneverprovidedthatlog asan up-dateto

herdiscoveryresponses.(f4. p. 71-72)

Sheadmitsto thepresenceofthebermandthe25 acresofundevelopedpropertybetween

theeastsideofherpropertyandBoughton’soperations,but claimsthat theyhaveno impacton

reducingsoundlevelson herproperty.(j4. p. 31, 59).

Ms. Pattermann’stestimonydoesnot supporta finding that Boughtonoperationshave

“unreasonablyinterferedwithherenjoymentof life.” As sheherselfstated,sheis generally

unawareofthenoiseduringthedayandnoticesit “oncein awhile” in themorning. Shestates
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that on arareoccasiontheprocessnoisefrom Boughton’sfacility is really loud dueto thewind.

But sheadmitsthenoisefrom thefacility hasnot changedsinceshepurchasedherhouse.

Whetheror notMs. Pattermannherselfknew oftheexistenceoftheBoughtonandVulcan

quarries,sheadmittedthatherhusband,who is in thebuilding tradeandcontinuesto makehis

living selling homesin RiverRun, waswell awarethat theBoughtonquarrywas locatedin close

proximity to theirproperty. In fact,oneofhis contractorsusedthequarry.

Most telling, is thefactthat Ms. Pattermann,theComplainantin this case,hasbeen

extremelycasualin documentinganynoiseincidentsor measurementsandin pursuingher

claimsin this case.Althougha lawyerand representingherselfin this caseuntil June2003,she

didn’t botherto retainherpurportedexpertwitness,shedidn’t attendherown witnesses’

depositionsandshedidn’t botherto reviewrecordsofferedby Boughton. Thesearenot the

actionsof someonewho is experiencingan “unreasonableinterferencewith theenjoymentof

life.”

c. DUST

On the issueof dust,Lisa Collins stated,“I would saythedustissuewassimplymoreofa

cosmeticissue,you know,my furniture,thefloor, you know, if you walkedaroundwith your

socksyou wouldgetdust.” (Attach. 10,pp. 30-31). Sheneverhadthattypeoffine powdery

dust in herprevioushomes,andassumesit wasfrom thequarry. But sheadmits that shenever

sawplumesofdustmovingfrom thequarrytowardherproperty. (a 29-30). Shealsosaidthe

dustdid not requireherto sealherwindowsorpressurewashherhouse.(j4. p. 31). Shealso

statedtherewasno noticeabledustproblemon thedeck.(14.p. 32).

DonaldBoudreaustatedthat theyhaveto dust insidethehouseeverytwo to threedaysor

theyhavea film of duston thediningroomtable, thattheyhavemoredust in thehousethanhe
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hasexperiencedin his previoushomes,andthat his wife doesn’tallow windows to be left open

becauseofdust. Hesaidhe getsdustonhis shoeswhenwalkingin theyard. But he admitted

thathehasneverseenaplumeofdust from theBoughtonfacility movingtowardhis property

andthat he cannot distinguishthis dust from anyothertypeofdust. However,he admittedhe

did notwashhiswindowsorsidingparticularlyoftenandhasnot taken anyothermeasuresto

keepdustout ofhis houseotherthanclosingthewindows.(Attach.11, p. 43-44).

William Jenesaidthatdust is aproblemin driertimes,andthat in the summertimeyou

couldn’t openwindowsfor fear thatyou would havedustthroughoutthehouse.He indicated

thattheblastingcreatesabig duststorm,but couldnotprovideanyparticulardustproblemshe

experiencedwhich wereassociatedwith blasting. Healsoadmittedthat hecouldn’t distinguish

thesourceofthedust.(Attach. 8, p. 37 -41).

CarleneJenkinsstatedthat sheworriesthatherdaughtermaycontractasthmaor allergies

down theroadasaresultof inhalingdust. However,shedid not indicatethat anymemberofher

family hasany respiratoryproblemsthatsheattributesto thedust. Shealsostatedthattheydon’t

usetheirbackyardbecauseit is “filthy.” However,shecouldnot point to any specificoccasions

whensignificant amountsofdusthadcomeon to herpropertyfrom theBoughtonquarry. She

said thereareno “big cloudsofdust thatcomeoverourproperty,”but thatshebelievesthat

consistentgrindingandblasting,presumablyfrom Boughton’sfacility, is causingtheduston her

property. (Attach.9, pp.38-39).

Gina Pattermannstatedthatthedust from blastingwasnotabig problemfor her.Shewas

moreconcernedaboutprocessdust. Shestatedthat aweekbeforeher depositionshesawa cloud

ofdustdissipatingout of thetreesaroundthewashplant, althoughsheassumedit wasfrom the
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dryplantratherthanthewet washplant. Shebelievesthatdust is generatedboth by theplant

operationsandby trucksdriving aroundwhenthegroundis dry. (Attach.7, pp. 69-71).

Thequestionfor theBoardis whethertheamountof dustcomplainedofby these

witnessesrisesto thelevel of “unreasonableinterferencewith theenjoymentof life.” While dust

maybe presentfrequently, the level of dustcomplainedof is, in fact,minor. Thedustdescribed

by thesewitnessesis notunlike thedustexperiencedby peoplethroughouttheMetropolitan

Chicagoarea,particularlyin theCity or in areaslocatedin proximity to highways,construction

sites,andotherindustrialandagriculturalactivities. Furthermore,thereis no indicationthatthe

level ofdustexperiencedin RiverRun is unusualfor propertylocatedin closeproximity to two

quarries.As is discussedlater, thereis alsono indicationthatBoughtongeneratesexcessive

amountsof dustin its operations.In fact,visible emissionstestingof Boughton’s operations

haveshownparticulatelevelsattheplantitself to be well belowfederalNew Source

PerformanceStandards. (SeeAttach. 12, Ex. C). As alsois discussedlater,Boughtonhas

undertakenanumberof measuresto reducedustat its facility.

Themajorsteptakenbythesewitnessesto addressthedustproblemappearsto be

keepingtheirwindows closedin thesummer. Theyhavenothadto sealtheirwindowsortake

otherextraordinarymeasuresto reducethedustwithin theirhomes. While keepingwindows

shutall ofthetime maybe lessthandesirable,all ofthesehomesarevaluedin excessof

$400,000andsurelyhaveair conditioning. It is notan unreasonableinterferencewith the

enjoymentof life to haveto keepwindowsclosedagainstdustin light of thefactthat eachof

thesepeoplebuilt homesin closeproximityto two existing limestonequarries.
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d. NO ADVERSE IMPACT ON PROPERTY VALUES

An increaseor decreasein propertyvaluesortherateofappreciationin propertyvaluesis

an objectiveindicatorofwhethertheemissionscomplainedofin thiscasehavehad anadverse

impactonpropertyin theRiverRun areaortheperceivedqualityof life in theRiverRun area.

Noneofthewitnessesofferedby theComplainanthadan information asto the increaseor

decreasein theirproperty’svalueorrateof appreciation.Moreover,theComplainantherself

admittedin her depositionthat thequarryhasnot hadan adverseeffect on propertyvaluesin

RiverRun. (Attach. 7, p. 113).

Complainant’sopinionis confirmedby areportentitled “PropertyValueImpactStudy&

Highest& BestUseAnalysis,”preparedby William A. McCann& Associates,Inc., which is

includedhereinasExhibit B to theAffidavit ofMichaelS. McCann,Respondent’sexpert

witness. (Attach. 14, Ex. B hereto).Mr. McCann,theauthorof thestudyandan experienced

andcertifiedrealestateappraiser,would testify if calledasawitnessthatit is hisprofessional

opiniontheBoughton111th Streetquarryhasnothad,andcannotreasonablybe forecastto have,

anymeasurableadverseeffecton propertyvaluesin theRiverRun subdivision. (Attach. 14, p.

2). Mr. McCann’s opinion is basedupona comparativemarketanalysisof propertyvalues,rates

ofappreciationandmarketingtimes in theRiverRun andWhiteEaglesubdivisions,bothof

which arelocatedin theWill CountyportionofNaperville. Homesin theWhiteEagle

subdivision,which is overthreemiles from theBoughton111th Streetquarry, werechosenasa

“control group” ofpropertiesfor comparisonwith propertieslocatedin River Run. Thebasesfor

Mr. McCann’sselectionoftheWhite Eaglepropertiesascomparablearestatedin his affidavit.

While different in somerespects,onehavinglargerlots andtheotherhavinga privategolf

course,thetwo subdivisionshavehousesofapproximatelythesamesize. Moreover,
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Complainantstatedin her depositionthatin heropinionRiverRun andWhite Eaglewerethe

two “really upscale”subdivisionsin Naperville. (Attach. 7, p. 112).

Mr. McCann’sstudyfoundthat therateof appreciationofpropertiesinRiverRunhasnot

only notbeenadverselyimpactedby thepresenceoftheBoughtonquarry,it hasactually

outpacedtherateof appreciationin White Eagle. Hereviewedsalesin thetwo subdivisions

between2001 and2003. Theaverageannualrateofappreciationfor homesin River Runwas

8.25%for residencesheld in excessof 12 months. Theaverageannualrateof appreciationfor

homesin White Eaglewasonly 6.14%for propertiesheld in excessof 12 months. Furthermore,

for theprecedingyearRiverRunhomessold on averagefor 98%of thelist price,comparedto

96%for White Eaglehomes,andhomesin thetwo subdivisionssold within almostexactlythe

samemarketingperiod. (SeeAttach. 14).

Mr. McCannwasdisclosedto ComplainantasRespondent’sexpertwitnessand the

completeMcCannStudywasprovidedto Complaintwithin thediscoveryperiod. Mr. McCann’s

experttestimonyandtheevidencein this report,coupledwith Complainant’sownadmission,

clearlydemonstratethatpropertyvaluesin RiverRunhavenotbeenadverselyaffectedby the

Boughtonquarry. In addition, this informationis objectiveevidencethat thequalityof life in the

River Runsubdivisionhasnotbeenadverselyaffectedby thepresenceoftheBoughtonquarry.

2. SECTION33(c)(ii): THE SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC BENEFIT OF
BOUGHTON QUARRY

Wayne SzepelakhasbeenBoughton’sOffice managerfor almost25 years. Heis

intimately familiarwith Boughton’sbusinessandis preparedto testifyasto thesocialand

economicbenefitofthat businessto thesurroundingcommunityandtheStateofIllinois. Mr.

Szepelakwasidentifiedasawitnesson behalfofRespondentwithin thediscoveryperiodand an
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affidavit reflectingthetestimonythat hewould give if this mattergoesto hearingis attached.

(Attach. 12).

As is statedin Mr. Szepelak’saffidavit, Boughtonis afamily ownedandruncompany

whichoperatestwo limestonequarriesin Will County,theBoughton
111

th Streetquarryandthe

Boughton
119

th Streetquarry.As canbe seenfrom theaerialphotographsprovidedin

Attachment16 hereto,theBoughton11
1

th Streetquarryis locatednorthof 11
1

tI~Street,directly

acrossthe 111thStreetfrom anotherquarry ownedandoperatedbyVulcanMaterials. The

Boughtonfamilyhaslived andworkedin theNaperville-Plainfieldareaforover four

generations.BoughtonRoad,amajorroadwayin NapervilleandPlainfield,is namedaftera

Boughtonfamily member.(j4~Par.5).

If calledto testify,Mr. Szepelakwould explainthat Boughtonproducesconstruction

crushedlimestone,sandandgravelusedin highwayandbuildingprojectsin thewesternsuburbs

ofChicago. Boughton’sproductsareusedasdrivewayandgaragefill; pipe andwall backfill;

pipebedding;basematerialfor foundations,parkinglots androadways;septicsystems;

landscapingmaterials;pools;sandboxes;andmasonryapplications,amongotheruses. In 2002,

Boughtonservedover600Illinois governmental,businessandresidentialcustomerslocated

within an approximate30 mile radiusof its 11 1°’Streetquarry. ~ Par.7).

Mr. Szepelakwould also testify that Boughton’sproductshavebeenusedin Illinois First

andotherlocal constructionprojects,including: municipalbuilding constructionfortheVillage

ofPlainfield,theCity ofLockport,theCity ofDownersGrove,theCity ofWestChicagoandthe

City of Wantnville;parkconstructionin thePlainfieldandLockportParkDistricts; school

constructionin thePlainfleld,Naperville,AuroraandLisle schooldistricts;churchconstruction

in Naperville,AuroraandWheatlandTownship;roadprojectson 127th Street(Plainfleld)and
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135°’Street(Plainfleld);industrialprojectsfor ReliantEnergy(Aurora)andCommonwealth

Edison(Naperville);commercialprojectsfor Farm & Fleet(Montgomery),HomeDepot

(Naperville),Waigreens(Oswego)andCostCo(Naperville); andresidentialsubdivisionssuchas

Tall Grass(Naperville),White Eagle(Aurora),Hickory Oaks(Bolingbrook)andSouthpointe

(Plainfield). (Id.,Par.8).

Mr. Szepelakaffidavit pointsout that thesupplyofaggregatein theimmediateareaof

Boughton’s 111th Streetquarryhasdecreasedovertheyearsanda greaterdecreaseis expectedin

thefuture. Of thefour quarriesin thesurroundingarea,one(PrairieMaterialsquarry)hasall but

closed,andanother(theadjacentVulcan Materials quarry) is likely to runoutof surfacematerial

in thenearfuture. Therefore,thecontinuingoperationoftheBoughtonquarryis very important

to servetheconstructionindustryin thearea. (Id., Par.9).

Boughtonis alsoa significantlocal employer.Mr. SzepelakStatesthatBoughtonemploys

33 individualson afull-time basisand2 individualson apart-timecontractbasis. TheCompany

alsoutilizestheservicesofapproximately20 contractdriverswho drive exclusivelyfor

Boughtonand 15 contractdriverswho driveprimarily (but not exclusively)for Boughton. All of

Boughton’semployeeslive in Illinois within closeproximityto Boughton’sbusiness.In 2002,

Boughtonpaid$5,451,000in payroll expenses.Althoughsalesdecreaseinwinter,wedo not

haveaslowdownin production,nor do we lay off anyemployees.(Id., Par.10).

Boughtonalsocontributessignificantlyto thetax base. Mr. Szepelakstatesthaton

average,Boughtonpays$1 million in federalincometaxesand$200,000in stateincometaxes.

In 2003, Boughtonwill alsopay$514,476in stateandlocal salestaxesandover$70,000in

property tax. (jj, Par. 11).
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Beyondemploymentand taxes,Boughton’sbusinessalsocontributessubstantiallyto the

local economyby using localbusinessesandvendorsto conductits quarryingoperation.

Mr. Szepelakstatesthatin 2002,Boughtonpaid$3,073,000in cartageexpensesto several

locallyownedandoperatedtruckingcompanies.Boughtonalsoconducted$1,488,000of

businessin 2002with Callahan& Schue(drilling) ofLockport,Illinois, andEvensonExplosives

of Morris, Illinois. Severallocal companiesprovideplant,truck andequipmentmaintenance,as

well asoperatingsupplies,includingPatten/CaterpillarofElmhurst, Illinois; KAB. Productsof

Palatine,Illinois; CrescentElectricof Joliet, Illinois; Motion Industriesof Chicago;andMackof

Joliet, Illinois. Boughton’sbusinesswith theselocal companiestotaled$804,000in 2002. (j4~,

Par. 12).

Finally, Boughtonis also abenefactorof anumberof charitiesandlocal institutions. As

statedin Mr. Szepelak’saffidavit, Boughton’sdonationshaveincreasedannuallyfrom $22,000

in 2001 to $34,000forthefirst 9 monthsof2003. This includesmajordonationsto theDon

ZarndtFund,theLesTurnerALS Foundation,theNapervilleandPlainfield SchoolsandLittle

Friends. In addition,BoughtonformedtheWalterBoughtonALS Fundin 1993. Thecharity

contributes$40,000to $70,000eachyearfor ALS (Lou Gehrig’sDisease)researchand family

carefor individualsafflictedwith thedisease.In tenyears,thefund hasraisedover$540,000for

this cause.(Id., Par.13).

Basedon all oftheaboveandtheabsenceofanyevidencefrom Complainantthatgoesto

this point, theBoardshould enterSunitniaryJudgmentin favor of Respondentasto theSection

33(à)factorfor socialandeconomicbenefitoftheemissionsource.
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3. SECTION 33(c)(iii): THE SUITABILITY OF THE BOUGHTON QUARRY

TO ITS AREA AND ITS PRIORITY OF LOCATION

Mr. Szepelak’saffidavit alsoatteststo factswhich demonstratethesuitabilityofthe

Boughton quarry to its areaand its priority of location. (SeeAttach. 12, Pars. 14 —17).

Thelocationofa limestonequarryis dictatedby geology. Unlikemanyareasof the

country,northernIllinois andWill County,in particular,arerich in accessiblenaturallimestone

deposits.As aresult,therearefour limestonequarrieswithin WheatlandTownship. (jj, Par.

14).

Like Boughton’s111thStreetquarry,all four ofthesequarriesweredevelopedon mineral

rich land in anareaofWill Countythatwaszonedandusedprimarily for agricultureandmining

until the 1990’s. Mr. Szepelakcanattestto havinglived andworkedin this areasince1978,and

canpersonallyattestto thefact that in 1985,whenBoughtonbeganquarryingoperationsat its

111th Streetlocation, its quarrywassurroundedby openfarmlandto thenorth,westandsouth

andanotherquanyandmorefarmlandto thesouth. Hecanfurtherattestto havingreviewedthe

seriesofaerialphotographsfrom 1980 to 2001 obtainedby McCann& Associatesfor theirApril

3, 2003Report(andalso attachedheretoasAttachment16) andhis beliefthatthosephotographs

accuratelydepictthemovementof residentialdevelopmentinto this quarryingand agricultural

areaashehimselfsawandexperiencedit. (j~,Par. 15).

Mr. Szepelakcanalsoattestto hispersonalobservationthat WheatlandTownship still

containsseveralthousandacresin agriculturalandmininguse. The111th Streetquarryis

boundedby quarrying operationsto thesouth. A golf coursebordersthequarryon theeastwith

agriculturallandfurtherto theeast. To thewestandnorth, theRiverRun subdivisionwas

constructedright up to theboundaryoftheexistingBoughton’spropertyfrom approximately

1990to 2001. However,thequarryis still separatedfrom thesubdivisionby theDuPageRiver
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andapproximately25 acresoflandownedby Boughtonandusedsolelyasabuffer, including

woodsanda 50 feettall earthenbermconstructedbyBoughton. ~ Par. 16).

Unlikemanyotherbusinesses,quarriescannotsimplypick up theirequipmentandmove

somewhereelse. Mr. Szepelak’saffidavit explainsthat aquarry’slocationis dictatedby geology

andthat aquarryalso takesmanyyearsto develop.Limestoneis not typically foundnearthe

surface,andconsiderablecostandintensivelabor is requiredto removeoverburden,which can

rangefrom afew feetto over thirty feetin depth. As aresult,aquarryoperationmaynot realize

aprofit for severalyears. In addition,givenlabor,heavyequipmentandlandacquisitioncosts,

thestartup expensesofaquarryoperationareveryhigh. (I4~,Par.17).

Basedon all oftheabove,it is clearthattheBoughtonquarryis a businessthat is well-

suitedto its location. In fact,whenBoughton’sspecialusezoningapplicationwasinitially

rejectedby Will CountyZoningBoard,theIllinois Circuit Court over-turnedthatdecision,

finding:

“Becauseofthedepositsofsand,gravelandlimestoneon the
subjectlandandtheshallowoverburdencoveringthedeposits,the
highestandbestuseofthesubjectlandis mining andquarrying

with blastingandtheoperationthereonoftheusualquarry
equipment,crushers,conveyors,office andscale.” Boughton
Trucking andMaterials,Inc. v. TheCountyofWill,
No. 80 CH 253 (JudgmentOrder,Mar. 8, 1982)(Attachment15
hereto).

TheIllinois AppellateCourt agreedwith Illinois Circuit Court andtheevidence

demonstratingthat Boughton’squarryingoperationsrepresentthe“highestandbestuse” ofthe

landgiventhesociallyvaluablelimestonedepositslocatedon thatproperty. BoughtonTrucking

andMaterials,Inc. v. CountyofWill, 112 Ill. App. 3d 26, 444 N.E.2d1128 (3th Dist. 1983).

Section33(c) also callsfor aconsiderationofthepriority of locationin determiningthe

suitabilityof an emissionsourceto its location. In this case,it is clearthattheBoughton111th
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StreetquarryprecededtheRiver Runsubdivisionby atleast9 years. Thequarrywas developed

in 1985. Thesubdivisioncameinto existencein phasesbetween1994 and2001. Thecharacter

of the landusesin theareaand themovementof theresidentialdevelopmentright up to theedge

oftheBoughtonpropertyis graphicallydepictedin theaerialphotographswhich wereobtained

by Mr. McCannin thecourseofhis studyandwhich wereusedas exhibits in thedepositionsof

Complainantswitnesses.Thefactthat thequarryoperationshavenot changedcanalsobe

discernedfrom thesephotographswhich showthesamequarryplant equipmentin thesame

locations.(A copyof thoseaerialphotographsareattachedheretoasAttachment16.)Theonly

thing aboutthequarrythathaschangedis that theblastfacehasmovedfurtherto theeast,away

from thesubdivision.Thus,unlike in CharterHall, thecharacterandintensityoftheBoughton’s

operationshavenot increased.

Theaerialphotographsaredramaticevidenceof theclassic“moving to thenuisance”

syndromewhich is thetruebasisof theComplaintin this case. Thehomeownersin thiscaseall

knew orshouldhaveknownthat theywerebuyingpropertyin closeproximity to not onebut two

existing limestonequarriesandin an areadominatedby four limestonequarries. Thecomplaints

theyraisedo not indicatethatBoughtonhaschangedits operations,exceededregulatory

emissionlevelsoroperatedits quarryin anywaythat is not commonin the industry. In fact,Mr.

Szepelak’saffidavit and exhibits theretodemonstratethat thequarry’soperationshavenot

changedsince1987,that it is properlypermittedby theIllinois EnvironmentalProtection

Agency,andthatit is in compliancewith that permit,emitting far lessthantheallowable

particulateemissionlimits allowedfor non-metallicquarries. (SeeAttach. 12, Exs. B andC).

Rather,theircomplaintis with levelsofnoiseanddust that areinherentin thenatureofa

quanyingoperation.
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Given all of the above,Boughtonis entitled to summaryjudgmentin its favorasto the

Section33(c) (iii) factorpertainingto thesuitability andpriority oflocationof its 111th Street

quarry.

4. SECTION33(c)(iv) and(v): NOISE AND DUST REDUCTION
MEASURESUNDERTAKEN AND THE TECHNICAL
IMPRACTICABILITY AND ECONOMICUNREASONABLENESSOF
FURTHER REDUCING NOISE AND DUST FROM THE BOUGHTON
QUARRY

Complainanthaspresentedno evidencethat additionalreductionsin noiseand dust can

bemadeatthe
111

th Streetquarry. Ontheotherhand,Boughtonhasprovidedevidenceof anon-

goingprograminvestigatingandimplementingnoisereductionmeasuresin everyaspectof its

operations,includingblasting,drilling, crushing,conveying,andhauling. Somemeasuresthat

havebeeninvestigatedhavebeenfoundto be unworkable,but awide-rangeofotherprocedural,

operationalandequipmentchangeshavebeenmadeto Boughton’s operationsspecificallyto

reducenoiseanddustemissions.

DaleKessenis the SuperintendentoftheBoughton
111

th Streetquarry. His job

responsibilitiesincludeessentiallyrunningeveryaspectoftheplant andquarryoperations,

includingoversightofall blastingperfonnedby theblast anddrilling contractors,oversightofall

processoperationsin themain plantandthewashplant, oversightofall truck andvehicle

movementandloadingwithin theplantandquarry,andtheevaluation,installation,

implementationandoperationof all pollution controlequipmentandmeasures.Hehas

personallybeenresponsiblefor investigating,implementingandevaluatingnoiseanddust

reductionmeasuresat the~ l~Streetquarryfor manyyears. Mr. Kessenwasidentifiedto

ComplainantasoneofRespondent’switnesseswithin thediscoveryperiodandis preparedto
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testify if thismattergoesto hearing. Thesubstanceofhis testimonyis containedin anaffidavit

attachedhereto. (Attach. 13).

a. BlastNoiseandDustMitigation

Mr. Kessen‘s affidavit atteststo thefact that Boughtonhasbeenactivelyinvolvedwith

its blastcontractorsin investigatingblastingtechniquesdesignedto reducedustandnoise,

includingcuttingbackthesizeofthe shot,culling backthenumberof shotholesused,removing

drilling debrisfrom theshotarea,wettingtherockto be blastedandwettingtheshothole,and

limiting blastingbasedon wind direction. Hestatesthat Boughtonhasalsochangedblasting

contractorsa numberoftimeswhenwehavefoundtheywerenot flexible in trying newmethods

to reducenoiseanddust impacts. (Attach. 13, Par.4).

Hestatesthat asaresultof this investigation,Boughtonhasdiscoveredandimplemented

severalblastingmethodsthat reducenoiseand groundvibration. HestatesthatBoughtonnow

useslessshotanddrills fewer holesthanin thepast for “high wall” blasts. For certainareas,

Boughtonhasuseda“benching” techniquefor blasting. Underthis “benching”approach,they

usesmallershotsandblast50 feetofthequarrywall at a timeinsteadof 100 feet. (I4~,par. 5)

Mr. KessenoverseesBoughton’sblastcontractorandreviewstheblastreportscreated

following eachblasting event. He statesthat thoseblastrecordsindicatethattheaverageground

vibration andair blastpressure(in decibels)generatedby Boughton’sblastinghasbeen

considerablyreducedsince1999asaresultofthenewblasttechniquesthat havebeen

implemented.His affidavit includesan exhibitsummarizingtheresultsofover4 yearsofblast

recordswhich demonstrateareductionin air blastlevelsby over6 decibels. (j~,Pars.6 and 7).

As noiseis measuredin decibelson alogarithmic scaleadecreaseof asingledecibelactually

representsa logarithmicreductionin sound. To calculatewhennoiseis reducedin half or
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doubled,variousagenciesusedifferent “exchangerates,”from 3 to 5. UsingtheMine Safety

andHealthAdministration’sconservativeexchangerateof 5, Boughton’s6 dB reductionin air

blasttranslatesinto reductionin audiblenoiseby morethanhalf. (See30 CFR62.101, acopyof

which is attached.Attach. 17 hereto.). This is asubstantialachievementin noisereduction.

Mr. Kessenalsostatesthat Boughton’sinvestigationindicatedthat neitherremovingthe

drilling debrisfrom theblastareanorwettingtherockor theshotholeprior to blasting

noticeablyreducedthedustgeneratedduringtheblast. However,dustmovementabovethe

quarrywall is reducedby “benching.” (~.Par. 8).

As anothereffort to reducethepossibilityofdust impactsin theneighboringresidential

areas,Mr. Kessenstatesthat Boughtonhasinstitutedapolicy limiting blastingto dayswhenthe

wind is notblowing towardthewestornorthwest.Theonly exceptionto this is whenthewind

changesaftertheshothasbeenset. Heexplainsthat oncetheexplosiveshavebeenset in the

shotholes,it cannotbe removedandmustbeblastedin orderto preventahazard. (jj, par.9).

b. Drilling: DustandNoiseMitigation

Mr. Kessenexplainsthattheblastshot is setin holeswhichmustbe drilled into the

quarrywall. Boughtonhiresadrilling contractorto drill theseholes.Boughtonhas instituteda

policy ofnot allowingdrilling to commencebefore7:00 a.m. To Mr. Kessen’sknowledge,there

hasonlybeenoneinstancein which drilling hascommencedbefore7:00 a.m. since1999,and

that wasdueto amisunderstandingwith thedrilling contractor. (I4~,par. 10).

Hehasalso instructed thedriller asageneralmatternot to drill whenthewind is from the

eastor southeastto reducenoisetravelingtowardsthesubdivisionandhasalsoconfirmedthat

thedriller is usingadrill equippedwith adownholehammerwhich substantiallydeadensthe

drilling noise. (jd., par. 11).
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Hehasalso confirmedthat Boughton’sdrilling contractoris usingdustcoversand

collectorswhiledrilling. Having observedtheoperationofthedrill, Mr. Kessencanattestthat

thedustcollector,which utilizesavacuumandbagcollectionsystem,collectsalmostall ofthe

ambientdustcreatedby thedrilling process.(jj, par. 12).

c. NoiseMitigation Measures: Processesand Vehicles

i. ReducedHours of Operation

Mi. Kessenatteststo thefollowing factsregardingBoughton’soperatingtimes:that to

reducenoisein theearlyhours,Boughtonhasinstituteda 7:00 a.m. starttime for all plant

operations,includingtheoperationof all Boughtonquarrytrucks;that all trucksandmachinery

that strip andexcavateoverburdendo notbeginoperatinguntil 7 a.m.or later; that thewash

plant, which is thepieceof equipmentclosestto theRiverRun subdivision,is neveroperated

before7:00 a.m. andrarelyoperatedbefore8:00 a.m.andthat becausethewashplantrequires

theuseofwaterit is only operatedbetweenApril andNovember,weatherpermitting;that

blastinganddrilling doesnot beginuntil at least7a.m.andblastsrarelyoccurbefore10:00a.m.

or after4:00p.m.; that sinceDecember2000, in thewintermonths(generallyDecemberthrough

March), customerloadingdoesnot beginuntil 7:00 a.m.; that in thesunirnermonths(generally

April throughNovember),the111th Streetquarryopensat 6:30 a.m.only for customertruck

loading; andthatno otherplantoperationsbeginat this earliertime. (Attach. 13,pars. 13-18).

He furtherstatesthatthe7:00 aim starttime is a later starttimethanthat ofother

competingquarriesin thearea,including theVulcanquarrylocateddirectlyacross
111

th Street

andthathehaspersonallyseencustomersleavingtheVulcan
111

th Streetquarrywith (lilly

loadedtrucks asearlyas6:00 a.m.andhasalsoheardVulcan’scrushersoperatingasearlyas

6:00am. (fl, par.19).
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Mr. Kessenalsostatesthat theBoughton 11
1

th Streetquarryceasesoperationsat

4:00p.m. in thewinter and 5:00p.m. in thesummerandclosesits gatesto customersat

3:30p.m. in both thewinter andsummer.Boughtonoperateson Saturdaysonly between7:00

a.m.and 12:00p.m. Thequarryis closedon Sundays.(j4., Pars.20-21).

ii. Berm and Buffer

Boughtonhasconstructedanearthenbermto thenorth andnorthwestto screenquarry

andplantoperationsfrom mostof theRiverRunsubdivision. Mr. Kessenstatesthathehasbeen

personallyresponsiblefor constructingthebermfor manyyears. In his estimationtheberm is

currentlyover fifty feetin height. It also sitson a 15 to 20 foot hillside. Thusit actuallystands

65 to 70 feetabovetheDuPageRiver. Mr. Kessenatteststo standingon thetop oftheberm

manytimesandhejudgesthat it is atleastashigh astherooftopsofthehousesin theRiver Run

subdivision. (Attach. 13, par.22).

Hestatesthat theonly operationnot shieldedby thebermis thewashplant. Theberm

cannotbeextendedwestofthewashplantbecausethewashplantpondsarelocatedimmediately

to thewestall aroundtheplant. TheDuPageRiveris locatedimmediatelywestofthewash

plant ponds. ~ par.23).

Healso statesthat thewashplantis separatedfrom theRiverRun subdivisionby

propertyownedby Boughtonand theDuPageRiver. Heestimatestheclosesthousein theRiver

Run subdivisionis approximately1000 feet from thewashplant. (jj, par. 24).

iii. Pollution Controls on ProcessEquipment — Main Plant

Boughtonhasbothchangedits operationsandretrofittedits equipmentwith noise

controlsto reduceprocessnoisefrom its mainplant. Mr. Kessen’saffidavit describesanumber

ofthesemeasures.
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Hedescribestheimplementationofachokefeedingproceduredesignedto reducenoise

by havingrock continuouslypresentin thebinsso that loadedrockfalls on rock ratherthan

metal. (Attach. 13,par. 25).

He alsodescribesthe installationof“soundblankets”and“soundbarriers”at thetop and

feedanddischargeopeningsat thetwo mainprocessscreens.Thesedampenthesoundand

deflectit awayfrom theRiver runsubdivision. Hecanattestto thefactthatthesemeasureshave

greatlyreducedthelevel ofnoisefrom theprimaryand secondaryscreensin themainplant and

alsoreducedustby interceptingandknockingdownairborneparticulate.(j~,pars.26-28).

HedescribesBoughton’sinvestigationofvarious liners for thedischargechute. A rubber

liner installedin 2001 did notwearwell andalsocreatedasafetyhazardbecauseit causedrocks

to bounceoutof thechute. Therubberliner wassubsequentlyreplacedby four ceramicliners in

Julyof2003. Theseliners,thoughmoreexpensive,havenot causedrock to bounceout ofthe

chuteandappearto be moreeffective in reducingnoise. Mr. Kessenbelievesthat the linershave

greatlyreducedthelevel ofnoisefrom this chute,estimatingthatthenoisefrom themain

dischargechutehasbeenreducedapproximately75 to 80%. Basedon this success,hestatesthat

Boughtonpurchasedmoreceramiclinerswhich areanticipatedto be installedunderthejaw

crusherby theendof2003. (j~,pars.29-31).

Mr. Kessen’saffidavit describestheJuly, 2002 installationofrubberscreenson thetop

deckoftheprimaryscreen.Hebelievesthesenewscreenshavegreatlyreducedthenoisefrom

theprimaryscreen. (jj, par. 32).

Mr. Kessen’saffidavit alsostatesthat Boughtonhasconsideredseveraloptionsto reduce

noisefrom theprimaryhopper,but hasnot foundasafemethodfor doing so. Becausethequarry

truck driversrequireaclearline of sitevisibility to thesurgebin asoneindicationof whento
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dumptheirloadinto thehopper,Boughtondeterminedthat it cannotconstructabatheror

otherwiseenclosethehopper. He statesthatenclosingthehopperwould alsoleadto overfeeding

ofthehopper,whichwould causean overflow in thesurgebin andresultin flying rock. (Ii.

par. 33).

iv. Pollution Controls on ProcessEquipment -- Wash Plant

Mr. Kessenstatesthat Boughtonminimizesthe operationofthewashplant. It is never

operatedin thewinterbecauseit cannotoperateat temperaturesbelowfreezing. It is alsoonly

operatedon an “asneeded”basisin thewarmermonths. In 2002,theplant operated for only 67

daysbetweenApril and November. In 2003, it operatedfor only 56 daysbetweenApril and

October13th. Whentheplantis in use,it is rarelystartedbefore8 a.m.,andneverbefore7 a.m.

(jj, par.34).

Mr. Kessendescribesconstructing a wall around thewestside ofthe washplant Screens

to deflectanynoiseawayfrom theRiverRunsubdivision. He states that Boughton found that

thewall wasasafetyhazard. Thestructurelimited safeaccessfor employeesand continuously

neededrepairsandmaintenance,requiringemployeesto enterunsafeareas.Heremovedthe

wall within ayearafterits installationbasedupon thecommentsof a MSHA Inspectorwho

indicatedthatit wasnot safe. (Id.,par. 35).

Hefurtherstatedthat it is notpossibleto build a freestandingsoundbarrierstructureon

thewestsideof thewashplantbecauseoftheproximity ofthewashpondsandthentheDuPage

Riverimmediatelyto thewestof theponds.(Id~,par.36).

Heexplainsthat becauseBoughtoncannotbuild a bermor otherfreestandingsoundwall

on thewestsideofthewashplant, it hasinsteadinvestigatedthesourcesofnoisegeneratedat

thewashplant andfocusedon reducingnoiseat theequipmentlevel. (J4~,par.37). Stepsthat
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thathavebeentakenat thewashplantincludereplacementof thewashplant’s four metal

screenswith four polyurethanescreens.Thesescreenshavebeendesignedspecificallyfor wet

applications,e.g.washplants. Themovementofgravelon polyurethanecreateslessnoisethan

doesthemovementof gravelon metal. Heestimatesthat thesepolyurethanescreensreducedthe

noisefrom thesescreensby approximately40%. (]4, pars.37-38).

Hehasalsowrappedthedischargechutefrom thewashplant screenin arubberblanket

to reducenoiseandinstalledrubbersoundbathersin front ofthefeedanddischargeopeningson

thePioneerscreen.Bolt-in coversalreadyserveas soundbarrierson theDeisterscreens.

pars.39-40).

v. VehicleBackUp Beepers/Alarms

Mr. Kessendescribesapilot programto testthesafetyandeffectivenessofradar

proximity sensingbackup alarmsonBoughton’strucks. Thesealarmsgreatlyreducethe

numberoftimes theback-upbeepersoundsbecauseratherthangoing off everytime thevehicle

backsup, thebeeperonly soundswhentheradardetectsanobstaclebehindthevehicle.

Boughtonhasnowdeterminedthat theradarequipmentis safeandeffectiveandhasinstalled

radarbackup alarmson all four of its quarrytrucks. (I4~..par.41).

Accordingto Mr. Kessen,Bougbtonhasalsoinvestigatedinstallingradaractivated

alarmson its loaders.Boughtonmechanicsoriginally told theCompanythat therewereelectrical

groundingproblemsthatwould preventtheuseoftheradaralarmson theloaders.However,

theyhaverecentlyresolvedthatproblemthroughdiscussionswith themanufacturersandplanto

install radaractivatedalarmson Boughton’stwo loadersin early2004. (J~,42).

Mr. Kessennotesthatanychangesto existingaudiblealarmsmustcomplywith theMine

SafetyandHealthAdministration(MSHA) regulationsandprovidethesamelevel of safety,
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protectionandwarningfor theminers. Although theMine Safety& HealthControlManual

regulationsprovidetheoptionto usesignalpersonsinsteadofalanns,Boughtondoesnot

considertheuseofsignalpersonsto be a viableoption in the loadingareasattheBoughton

plant. At timesBoughtonhasasmanyas24 separateloadingpoints. It wouldhaveto havea

separatesignalpersonassignedto eachoneoftheseloadingpointsbecauseit cannotallow

workersto walk aroundin closeproximity to heavytrucksandmobile equipmenthauling,

loadinganddumpinglooserockand in proximityto rockscreens,bins and crushers.Mr. Kessen

stateshis personalbeliefthat havingpeopleon foot in the loadingareascreatesanunacceptable

safetyhazard.He alsopointsout that MSHA recommendsagainstanykind offoot traffic in

haulageareasdueto thehigh risk ofan accidentand evenafatality. Hepointsto a“MSHA

HazardAlert” which statesthat mine operatorsshould“Prohibit foot traffic in haulageareas”and

to MSHA FatalityInformationbulletinswhich reporton fatal accidentsresultingfrom having

workerson-footinsidemining plants. (j~,par.43).

Mr. KessenstatesthatBoughtoncannotcontrolthetypeofback-upalarmsusedon its

customer’strucks. However,it hascreatedroutingto allow its customersto loadwithout

backingup. Customertrucksareroutedto drive forwardin a loop up to andout of thestockpiles

ratherthanbackingup to thepiles. This greatlyreducesthetriggeringofthebackupalarmsand

alsoincreasessafety. Q~,par. 44).

vi. Dust Miti2ation Measures:Processesand Vehicles

Mr. Kessenpointsout that theearthenbermto thenorth and northwest which completely

screensplant operationsfrom most, if not all, oftheRiverRun subdivisionalso preventsprocess

dustfrom migratingto thesubdivision. It is currentlyoverfifty feetin height,which is asleast

ashigh astherooftopsofhousesin theRiver Runsubdivision. He statesthathecanpersonally
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attestthathe hasneverobserveddustgeneratedat thegroundlevel on theeastsideoftheberm

riseto a level high enoughto crossoverthetop oftheberm. (Attach. 13, par.45).

Henotesthat the25 acresofBoughton’sundevelopedlandwestoftheberm,on both

sidesof theDuPageRiver, alsocreatesabufferareabetweenBoughton’splantand quarry

operationsandtheRiverRunsubdivisionof adistanceof greaterthan 1000feetattheclosest

point. (~,par. 46).

He atteststhat thewashplant, which is not entirelyscreenedby theberm,doesnot

generateanysignificantamountofdustbecauseit is anextremelywet operation.(~,par.47).

He alsostatesthatBoughtonutilizeswaterspraysat specificpointsin themainplantto

minimizedust.Boughton’spermitandBoardregulationsrequirethat materialprocessedhavea

1.5% moisturecontent. Althoughtherock Boughtonmineshasanaturallyhighmoisture

content,plant personnelcheckthemoisturecontentoftheaggregateon aregularbasisandalso

usewaterspraysasan additionalmeasureto minimizedust. (~,par. 48).

Mr. Kessennotesthat trucksenteringand exitingmining sitescancarrydustonto the

roadways.Forthis reason,Boughtonhasinstalledawheelwashwhichwashesthetiresofall

trucksexiting the
111

th Streetquarry. Boughtonalsomaintainsits ownwatertruck andwets

quarryroadwaysandhaulareasup to 4 to 5 timeseachday,asnecessary.(hi., par. 49).

Hestatesthat Boughtondispatcherscheckvehiclesbeforethey leavethequarryto ensure

thattailgatesarecleanandtarpsareusedto preventspillageon roadways. (Id., par. 50).

HeaddsthatBoughtonhasinstructedemployeesandcontractorsto minimize speed,

sharpturnsandrapidaccelerationswhile on Boughtonpropertyto reducedust. In addition,

Boughtonhasposted10mphspeedlimit signson roadwaysthroughoutthequarry. (Id., par. 51).
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Mr. Kessen’saffidavit demonstratesthat if this matterwereto go to hearinghe would

testify asto an extensiveprogramof noiseanddust reductioninvestigationand implementation

which hassubstantiallyreducednoiseanddust from Boughton’sfacility well beyondregulatory

requirements.Themeasureswhichhavenotbeenimplementedaretechnicallyimpracticalbased

on thenatureofthematerialsbeinghandled,theminingenvironment,andthe safetyissues

posed. Themanymeasureswhich havebeenimplementedhavereducednoiseanddust

substantially.

In contrast,Complainanthaspresentedno evidencewhatsoeverasto anyothernoiseor

dustreductionmeasures.Thus,thereareno facts in dispute on this point andsummaryjudgment

shouldbegrantedin favorofRespondentasto thefactorsin Section33(c)(iv) and(v).

CONCLUSION

This is a casethat is entirelyappropriateandripe for dismissalon thebasisof summary

judgmentat this time. Complainantsimplyhasno evidencewarrantinga finding ofviolation of

theAct orregulationsandno legitimatepurposewill beservedby requiringahearingin this

matter.

As is discussedabove,Complainanthaspresentedno evidencewhatsoeverofapermit

violation underSection9(b)oftheAct ora regulatoryviolation of any numericemission

limitation underSection901.102or 901.104oftheRegulations.

On theremaining“nuisance”type allegations(Section9(a) andSection24 oftheAct and

Section900.102oftheRegulations),Complainanthasfailed to presentevidencethat Boughton’s

emissionsareunreasonableor that its facility hascausedan“unreasonableinterferencewith the

enjoymentof life” in theRiverRun subdivision.TheBoard’swell-establishedcaselaw on noise

nuisanceclaimsmakesit clearthat theanalysisof whetheremissionsareunreasonableinvolves a
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weighingofall ofthe Section33(c) factors. In this case,theevidencedemonstratesthat the

Respondentis entitled tojudgmenton everyfactor.

On Section33(c)(i), thecharacteranddegreeofthe interference,theevidenceofnoise

anddust impactsthat Complainanthasbeenableto musteroverthefouryearsin whichthis case

hasbeenpendingis weak.Thenoiseanddustis characterizedvariouslyby herownwitnessesas

“annoying,” asa“cosmeticissue,”asunnoticedexceptwhenfocusedon, as“not ahuge

problem,”andassomethingthat herownwitnessesrealizetheyshouldhaveanticipatedwhen

movingnextdoorto two existingquarries.Thewitnesstestimonyis inconsistentandsubjective.

Whatsomewitnessesthoughtto beaproblem,othersdidnot. Furthermore,severalwitnesses

admittedto beingunableto evendeterminewhethertheBoughtonfacility wasthesourceofthe

noiseanddustcomplainedof. Basedon this testimony,theminornoiseanddust impactsthat

Complainant’switnesseshaveattesteddo not “substantiallyandfrequentlyinterfere[] with the

enjoymentof life, beyond minor or trifling annoyanceordiscomfort.” CharterHallv. Overland,

PCB98-91,slip 0p. at 18, (Oct. 1, 1998),Kvatsakv. St. Michael’sLutheranChurch,PCB89-

182,SlipOp. at 9 (Aug. 30, 1990).

In fact,theobjectiveevidenceconfirmsthat thequalityof life in River Runhasnot been

diminishedby anyemissionsfrom quarryingoperations.Propertyvaluesin RiverRunare

amongthehighestin the areaandareappreciatingat aratethat is higherthanotherpremier

Napervillepropertiesthat arenot locatedadjacentto quarries.

Complainantofferedno witnessesorotherevidenceon theremainingSection33(c)

factors that go to thereasonablenessoftheemissionscomplainedof. Respondent,on theother

hand,providedsubstantialevidence.
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On Section33(c)(ii), the socialandeconomicvalueoftheBoughtonquarryingbusiness,

Boughton’s witnesses’affidavitsdemonstratethat theBoughtonquarryingoperationsprovidean

essentialserviceto the localcommunityandcontributesignificantlyto thelocal economy,

employing70 regularandcontractemployeesanddoing millions ofdollarsofbusinesswith

local supplierseveryyear.

On Section33(c)(iii), thesuitabilityof location,this is anextremelyclearcase. The

Illinois AppellateCourt hasruledthat Boughton’squarryingactivity is the“highestandbestuse”

of its propertybasedon therich and accessiblelimestonedepositsfoundthereandthesocial

valueof thesenaturalresourcesto the community. Moreover,Boughton’soperationswerepre-

existingwhentheRiverRun subdivisionwasdeveloped.Whenconstructed,thequarrywas

locatedin an entirelyagriculturalandmining area. In the1990’sresidentialdevelopmentmoved

progressivelyinto theagriculturalandmining area,butWheatlandTownship continuesto have

four quarriesand severalthousandacresin mining andagriculturaluse. TheresidentsofRiver

Runchoseto build theirhomesright up to thepropertyboundaryofonean existingquarryand

right acrossthe street from another.

On Section333(c)(iv)and(v),thetechnicalpracticabilityandeconomicreasonablenessof

taking additionalnoiseanddust reductionmeasuresandthemeasurestakento reduceemissions,

againComplainantofferedno evidence.Boughton,on theotherhand,providedevidenceofboth

an extensiveprogramofeffectivenoiseanddust reductionmeasuresandevidencethat additional

measureshavebeeninvestigatedand foundto be unworkable,primarily for safetyreasons.

Basedon all oftheabove,Respondentis entitledto rulingon summaryjudgmentin its

favor on the allegedviolationsofSections9(a) and24 oftheAct andSection900.102ofthe

Regulations(the“nuisance”claims)aswell astheallegedpermit andregulatoryviolations.
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WHEREFORE,RespondentmovestheBoardto enterSummaryJudgmentin its favor

andagainstComplainanton eachandeveryviolation allegedin theComplaintandto dismiss

thismatterin its entirety.

Respectfiullysubmitted,

Bou~~aterils, Inc.
By Oneof Its Attorneys

PatriciaF. Sharkey
Mark R. Ter Molen
Kevin Desharnais
Mayer,Brown,Rowe& Maw
190 SouthLaSalleStreet
Chicago,Illinois 60603-3441
(312)782-0600
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS

COUNTY OF COOK )

AFFIDAVIT OFATTORNEY

Theundersigned,PatriciaF. Sharkey,being first duly swornupon oath statesthat sheis

one of the attorneysfor theRespondentsin this action, Gina Pattermannv. BoughtonTrucking

andMaterials, Inc., PCB 99-187,andthat baseduponherpersonalknowledgeandinvestigation

ofthefacts statedin theattachedMotion for SummaryJudgment,certifiesto her knowledgeand

belief that the allegationscontainediii this Motion for SummaryJudgmentaretrue in substance

andin fact.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.

COUNTY OF COOK )

Signedandswornto by PatriciaF. Sharkey,who is personallyknownto meand appeared
beforeme, aNotaryPublic,in and for theCountyof Cook,Stateof Illinois, on this 10th day of
November,2003, in orderto affix hersignatureasher freeandvoluntaryact.

1)u~!T1£Jkef~A
NotaryPublic

PatriciaF. Sharkey
Attorneyfor Respondents “OFFICIAL ~ A

Mayer,Brown,Rowe& Maw DonnaM.
190 SouthLaSalleStreet
Chicago,illinois 60603 )‘ ommIs5j~Exp.O3/25~~j~

312-782-0600
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ATTACHMENTS TOMOTION FORSUMMARY JUDGMENT

Attachment

No. Title

BoughtonTrucking & Materials,Inc. First Setof
Interrogatoriesto ComplainantGinaPattermann

2 Complainant’sAnswerto BoughtonFirst Setof
Interrogatories

3 BoughtonTrucking& Materials,Inc. First Setof
DocumentRequeststo ComplainantGinaPattennann

4 Complainant’sResponsesto Respondent’sDocument
Requests

5 BoughtonTrucking& Materials,Inc. Answersto
ComplainantGinaPattermann’sFirst SetofInterrogatories

6 BoughtonTrucking& Materials,Inc. Responseto
ComplainantGinaPattermann’sFirst Requestfor
ProductionofDocuments

7 GinaPattermannDepositionTranscript

8 William JeneDepositionTranscript

9 CarleneJenkinsDepositionTranscript

10 Lisa CollinsDepositionTranscript

11 DonaldBoudreauDepositionTranscript

12 Affidavit ofWayneSzepelak

13 Affidavit ofDaleKessen

14 Affidavit ofMichaelMcCann

15 BoughtonTruckingv. CountyofWill, No. 80 CH 253,
JudgmentOrder

16 Aerial photographs

17 Title 30, CodeofFederalRegulations,30 CFR62.101

18 Meredithv. Principi, 2001 WI, 856283(N.D. Ill.)
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